June Meeting Oahe ABATE Chapter June 14. 2020 – Site of the Fun Run

The meeting was called to order at 3:34 by President Brad Bruns by reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. **Officer Reports:**

Treasurer: Bill was absent but had submitted a rundown of all accounts for balances, debit and credits. Brandon motioned to accept the report, Winston 2nd. Motion carried.

Secretary: Marcia was absent, Sarah Burger took notes. No changes to May minutes brought forward. Motion by David to accept minutes as written and seconded by Jamie. Motion carried. If your email address has changed please send an email to oaheabate@gmail.com with your name and old email address. Also go "like" the Facebook page. The link is found on oaheabate.com.

Membership Secretary: Jamie reported there were 8 renews and 1 new member added in Ma for a total of 62 members. Postcards seem to be working. *If you are no longer getting the Freedom Flyer and had been in the past you have expired. Please contact Jamie or another member to get your dues paid. <i>If you have renewed and haven't been getting the Freedom Flyer contact Jamie Werner.*

State Rep: Grant funds were received from the State to print 55,000 skill maps this year. Bikers Inside the Beltway was cancelled but Meeting of the Minds is still on for Sept. 24-26, 2020 in Indianapolis. The ability to pay for memberships on our website is being researched. The July BOD meeting will have elections for Vice Coordinator and Treasurer, we are still looking for someone to fill the Treasurer position. The next BOD meeting will be held at 1pm, July 18th.

Road Captain: There was no road captain report.

Committee Reports:

Fun Run: Brandon thanked everyone who showed up to help with clean up. The Fun Run is still on track to be held June 26 & 27. The Homestretch band will be playing Saturday night. There will be Ride-In Bike Show held and will also be one of the Walking Poker Run stops. Walking Poker Run stops are confirmed. The cost will be \$5.00/hand and will begin at 7pm. Tip jars can be put out if you want to help offset the cost of your stop. Lonnie will help with the Bike Games Saturday evening. Lonnie & Sarah will donate eggs for a free will donation breakfast on Saturday morning. Insurance is in place. Raffle tickets were available. First prize is 2 Passes to the Buffalo Chip for the 80th Sturgis Rally; Second place is a Taurus Model 44 Stainless 44 Mag; Third place is a weekend for 2 at Mad peak near Deadwood (any 2 nights subject to availability). Prices are one ticket for \$5.00 or Five tickets for \$20.00. Tickets to sell will be available for pickup from Brad at Gateway. **Oahe ABATE Chapter will NOT be supplying disinfectant wipes or hand sanitizer, you must bring your own supply.**

Membership Retention: There was no committee meeting.

Old Business:

Bike Night at the Grey Goose Store & Social Club Roadhouse: Some discussion was held again. Tabling until July meeting.

Promo materials: Tabled until July due to Marcia & Bonnie not in attendance.

New Business:

4th of July Parade float was discussed. Sarah will chair. Possibly will team up with BACA and the Militiamen.

Announcements:

Peterson Motors have cancelled Garage Nights until further notice.

July 11- Next OAHE ABATE Chapter Meeting at 1pm at the Nystrom's Goose Camp aka Fun Run site to make sure the site is cleaned up with a meeting to follow. Drawings for 50/50 and SOL will be held with a Potluck to follow. Bring a dish to pass if you like.

May 14-September 14 (Thursday) 6-9pm Roadhouse Bike Night at Grey Goose Store & Social Club.

September 12: Pennies for Robert Run takes place. Watch Oaheabate.com for updates.

September 12: OA ABATE Chapter PJ Party and meeting. More details to come.

With no further business to discuss, Brad asked for a motion to adjourn. Joe motioned the meeting be adjourned and Roman seconded, Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 4:50.

Jamie Werner won the 50/50 drawing & donated all winnings back. Cody Whitaker was drawn for SOL and was NOT in attendance so was SOL. The amount continues to grow!

Marcia Kaup, OA ABATE Chapter Secretary